

Howard Volunteer Fire Dept.

Monthly Meeting

April 4, 2023

Items Discussed

Refurbishing the parking lot. It will be \$500 to \$700 for the rental of equipment.

Motion - Butch/ Brian

Printer is not working and we need a new one.

Motion - Mike K/Dave B

New Member Pete Patrick

Motion - Roger/Butch

Made addition of \$52,000 to the Truck Fund

Motion - Sam/Butch

Purchase new turn out gear and fire hose. This will cost approx. \$1,500 to \$2,000.

Motion - Rob/Dave D

There was further discussion on getting the roof repaired. Butch, Mike K, and Jeff B will contact the two contractors to get updated estimates and this will be reviewed next month.
(Kanga Roo /Jeff Henry)

In Attendance

Dave Dockstader	Rob Patrick	Butch Burdin	Bob Cleeves	Sam Webb
Dave Babcock	Trey Kidder	Mike Kidder	Jeff Ross	Brian Patterson
Roger Robords	Jeff Brandow			